From: Mark Turneg

To: Duxteh, Cerek

Subject: RF: Fast Durham - request for Q&A format
Date: Thursday, January 03, 2013 11:25:55 aM
Hi Derek,

Will bring this matter to Council on Monday, January 7/13 for discussion.

Mark Turner, Hons. BA., AMCT
(-I(Yk

Musnticipnlity of West Crry
402813 Grey Rond 4, RR 2
Daurwem, ON., NOG 1RO
519-369-2200, ext, 279
1-800-538-9%647

fox: 519-369-5962

bty rmerws o rey com

From: Dudek, Derek [mailto: Derek, Dudek@naxteraenergy.com)
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 10:56 AM

To: Mark Turner

Subject: East Durham - request for Q&A format

Hi Mark,

Please see the attached letter re: the request for a Q&A format. | hope Council will be satisfied
with our proposed changes.

Could you kindly let Council know of our decision.

Thanks,

Derek
£19-318-0237

From: Mark Turner [mailto:mturner@westgrey.com)

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 9:20 AM

To: SharedMailbox, EastDurham-Wind

Cc: Dudek, Derek; EAABGen@ene gov.on.ca

Subject: Propesed East Durham Wind Energy Centre Project by East Durham Wind [nc./NextEra Energy
Canada, ULC in Former Township of Glenelg, Municipality of West Grey (County of Grey)

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached letter formally requesting that East Durham Wind Inc./NextEra Energy Canada,
ULC, utilize a Question and Answer type format instead of an Open House type format at the
second mandatory Public Meeting to be held on January 15, 2013, at the Durham & District
Community Centre,



Mark Turner, Hons. BA, AMCT
Clerk

Maumempalify of West Grey
402813 Grey Road 4, RR 2
Durham, ON., NOG IR0
519-369-2200), ext. 224
1-800-538-9647

fax: 519-368-5962

www westarey com

From: MUN OF WEST GREY [madtorinfo@westgrey,com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 9:23 AM

To: MTurmner

Subject: Allached Image



From: Mad Turner
To: SharedMaibay, ExstCureo-Aind
Cc: Dok, Derek; EAMRDGCAnSwra gov an ey

Subject: Propased Exst Durham 'Wind Energy Centre Project by East Durham Wind Inc./Neafra Energy Canada, LRC n
former Township of Genelg, Municipalty of West Grey (County of Grey)

Date: Tuesday, Cacember 18, 2012 3:30:41 AM
Attachments: 2200 001 pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached letter for information purposes indicating that the Municipality of West Grey
will be completing the Municipal Consultation Form in mid-to-late February, 2013, for the above

noted project.

Mark Turner, Hons. BA., AMCT
Clerk

Muomczpulify of West Grey
402813 Grey Roud 4, RR 2
Durham, ON., NOG 1RO
519-369-22M0), ext. 224
1-800-538-9647
fax: 519-369-5962

WA YRt

W WP

From: MUN OF WEST GREY [mailto:info@westgrey.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 9:23 AM

To: MTurner

Subject: Attached Image



From: Mark Turner

To: ShacedMaibore, CetCurbam- Wind

Ce: Dudek, Derek; CAABCRN Bene 00v.00.03

Subject: Propased Last Durhiam 'Wind Energy Contre Prajest by East Durham Wind Inc,/NextLra Energy Canada, LC 0
Former Tawnship of Gencdg, Muncpalty of West Grey (County of Grey)

Date: Tuesdary, Docomber 18, 2012 :25:23 AM

Atachments: 2502 001.pd!

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached letter formally requesting that East Durham Wind Inc. /NextEra Energy Canada,
ULC, utilize a Question and Answer type format instead of an Open House type format at the
second mandatory Public Meeting ta be held on January 15, 2013, at the Durham & District
Community Centre.

Mark Tumer, Hons, BA., AMCT
Clerk

Municipality of West Grey
02813 Grey Rovd 4, RR 2
Daurduam, ON., NOG 1RO
519-369-2200, ext, 228
1-800)-338-9%47

fax: 519-368-5962

From: MUN OF WEST GREY [mailto:info@westgrey.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 $:23 AM

To: MTurner

Subject: Attached [mage



From: Maxk Turosx

Yo: Cudes, Degel

Subject: RE: East Durham - follow up ems.
Date: Monday, December O3, 2017 8:14:06 AM
Hi Derek,

You haven’t mentioned anything about the status of the Hartley met tower in Glenelg,

Mark Turner

From: Dudek, Derek [mailto:Darek.Dudek@nexteraenergy.com]
Sent: Sunday, December 02, 2012 5:22 PM

To: Mark Turner; 'Morrison, Sarahy’

Cc: Ricked, Adam

Subject: RE: East Durham - follow up itemns.

Hello Mark, Sarah,
As a follow up to my previous email below, see attached re: #8.

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
NextEra Energy Canada, ULC

390 Bay Street, Suite 1720

Teronto, ON MSH 2Y2

Canada

office: 416.364.9714

mobile: 519.318.0237

derekdudek@nexteraenergy.com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The iformation contained i s amail & private and confidential, intended cnly for the use af the irdnicual or enlity
ramed & addressee If the repient is not the intended recpient ar the employee or the agent responsible for defvering
the el 10 the intended recipient, you ane hereby nodfied hat any dissemmation o copying ol this nformation = strictly
prohdited. I you have recesved this email in emar, please contact us immediately at (805) 335-4904.

From: Dudek, Derek

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 2:10 PM
To: 'Mark Turner'; "Morrison, Sarah'

Cc: Rickel, Adam

Subject: RE: Fast Durham - follow up items.

Hi Mark, Sarah,

In advance of our delegation on Monday and as followup to cur previous meeting with staff, I'm
sending some information along. This information will form the basis of our talking points with

Coundil. Please pravide this information to those attendees that were seeking the information.

1. Axle weights for turbine deliveries - see attached spreadsheet from GE on axle weights for
the GE 1.6MW turbines,



2. Haulroutes - see attached map anc table below which outlines intersections along the
haul route. These are considered draft for your consideration and based on available
information we have at the current time,
1 GreyRd 4
Artemesia Glenelg
Townline

2 Southlne Rd
Artemesia Glenelg
Townline

3 Concession Rd 4
Baseline Rd

4 GreyRd 4
Grey Ré 23

5 GreyRd 4
Baptist Church Rd

3. Clarification on standard construction of buried cabling - For your review see the attached
drawing which shows the trench system for cur underground coflection at the recently
constructed Conestogo project in Wellington County.

4. More details on the Emergency Action Plan - Doug Mdntosh has emailed Phil Schwartz to
discuss next steps in working towards finalizing an EAF.

5. Information on lighting requirements from NavCan - Please see attached the "TWR
Lighting™ LED FAA light. You can refer to page 16 which refers to the "intensity of the light”
as well as the "number of flashed per minute” etc.

6. Confirm vacant lot receptors and provide map of REA receptor setbacks - see attached
map cutlined REA 550m setback from non-participating dwellings.

7. Existing met tower on Reay property - Our records indicate the met tower on the Reay
property {Met 9014} was decommissioned on June 14, 2011. We wil! therefore need to
confirm that is correct as 2 number of our other met towers in Grey/Bruce were
decommissioned around the same tme,

8. additional details on insurance policy - sample insurance certificate still forthcoming

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or require additional information on
these or any other matters.

Thanks,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
NexiEra Energy Canada, ULC

390 Bay Street, Suite 1720

Toranto, ON MSH 2Y2

Canada

office: 4163649714

maobile: 519.318.0237

derek dudek@nexteraenergy.com



THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The information contained in this emat is prevate and confidential, inmended only for the use of the ndividual or entity
named as addressce. ¥ the recpient s not the mended recigient or the employee or the agent respersible for delivering
the email to the ntended recpent, you are herely natified that any dessemination ar copying of thes information is stndly
prohibited. if you have recenved this emai n eror, please contact us immediaiely 2t {205) 335.4504,



From: Dudek, Derck

To: Mok Turmer”
Subject: RL: NetEr Energy
Date: Tuesday, Nowember 13, 2012 931000 AM

I'll see if it's on a map. | know in the noise report lists the closest turbine to each receptor starting
on page 19.

Derek
£19-318-0237

From: Mark Turner [mailto: mtumer @westgrey,.com|
Sent: Tuesday, Novernber 13, 2012 8:57 AM

To: Dudek, Derek

Subject: NextEra Energy

Hi Derak,

Not sure if | mssed i in the report documents you provided to West Greey, but | am wondering if you
have GIS mapping that demonstrates how each propesed industrial wind turbine meets the minimum
550 metre setback requirement from nose receptors.

Appendix F identifies some of the defient property line setback requirements for the proposed
industral wind turbmes. bul didnt see any maps showing the minimum 550 metre setbacks from neise
receplors

Mark Tumer, Hons, BA., AMCT
Clerk

Meuncrpmlify of West Crey
402813 Grey Rond 4, RR 2
Dierhm, ON., NOG TRi)
H19-364-2200), ext, 229
1-80N-538-9647

Jiax: 519-369-5962
miupneritoyesty Q2

WO TSI rey.com



From: Dudek, Dogek

To: Bey Cutting”
Subject: East Durnam - ters
Date: Mondyy, Novemer OS5, 2012 12:37:00 PN

Hello Clir Cutting,

I'd like to provide some clarification and explanation to the concerns regarding our recent mailout
efforts. In September, we wrote a letter intended for participating landowners. Unfortunately, the
wrong mailing list was used (the one for general public mailouts), so many letters were mailed out
to unintended recpients, To clarify our mistake, we then mailed another letter in October,
describing this error and apologizing for the misunderstanding.

Additionally, there seems to be ongoing anger and/or confusion with the names used for mailing
purpases, specifically that the names are either in error or include former residents of the land (i.e.
deceased residents). | assure this is not done with ill intent or through a lack of undertaking best
efforts at conducting our general mailouts.

For our mailings, we use land titles records (kept at municipal and land registry offices) so that all
the owners of property in the area would receive the notices (and not just those who live there).
This is the most accurate way of ensuring persens are notified. However, land title records are not
always up to date. Itis often the case that these records are not updated for many years after
people pass away, which is unfortunate. This is how some public notice letters end up being
addressed to deceased landowners, persons’ maiden names, etc, We strive constantly to ensure
accurate, up-to-date information i received by the local community and have dene our due
diligence to rectify any faults.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you feel there is cutstanding infermation on this matter.

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
NextEra Energy Canada, ULC

390 Bay Street, Suite 1720

Toronto, ON MSH 2Y2

Canada

office: 416.364.9714

mobile: $19.318.0237

derek dudek@nexteraenergy.com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The informaton contaned n ths email is private and confidential, intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named as acdm=ssen. If the recipient is not the intended recipient or the employoe or the agent responsivke for delivering
the email to the intenced recpient, yau are hereby notified that any dissemination o cogying of this information = strictly
prohibited. If you have received this emall in erme, please contact us mmediately a1 (905) 335-4904,

From: Bev Cutting [mailto:bevcuttng@westgrey.com)
Sent: Saturday, October 27, 2012 8:05 AM
To: Dudek, Derek



Subject: 1etters.

Hi Derek. Just wanted o let you know the residents of Glenelg are receiving their letters to explain
the mistake by Nextera on the last mailing but the explanation s ludicrous and are making the
already mistrusting residents angrier and confirming to them that this whaole project is shrouded in
misleading information. It says in the new letter that the intended recipient of the letter were
landowners who are participating in the wind project. That is an outright Lie since a number of the
names on the inside letters were to people that have died many years ago. And not all those
people (also confirmed) are involved with the project. Why these misleading letters would again be
allowed to circulate to the residents of this are is beyond me. Waiting for an answer, Bev Cutting
Sent from my Windows Phane



From: Dudck, Derek

To: ZKen Gould™; TMack Tuner”
Subject: East Durham - bridoe on Concession Road 4
Date; Monday, Navember 05, 2012 9:26:00 AM

Hello Ken, Mark,

Our engineers were out looking at the water crossing on Concession Road 4, just east of County
Road 23, where we have proposed underground electrical cabling for our project. They have
determined that a bore under that water crossing is not feasible and are now looking at alternative
ways to ¢ross, They have asked me to broach the idea with the Municipality of attaching conduit
ta the bridge as 9 way to cross here. Is this something West Grey would entertain with more
engineering details to follow of course?

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
“lnxlEra Energy Canada, ULC

390 Bay Street, Suite 1720

Toronto, ON MSH 2Y2

Canada

office: 416.364.9714

mobile: 519.318.0237

derek.dudek@ nexteraenergy.com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The information contained in this emal ks pevate and confidential, intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named as addresses. if the recpient is not the mended recipient o the emglcyee or the agent respoesibie far delivering
the email lo the mlended recipient, you are herely notified that any desemination or copying of ths information is strictly
prohibited. ¥ you have recenved tis emad n eror, please contact us immediastely ot (805) 3354804,



From: Cuder, Curmk

To: “Phil Schraartz”
Cc Moirtach, Doogias: Ricked, adam
Subject: Cast Durham - DRAFT Emergency Action Plan

Date: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 9:40:00 AM

Attachments: Nexdfra Wird Emergercy Acion Plan East Durban(ORAFTV doc dor

Hello Mr. Schwartz,

Please find attached a draft copy of NextEra's Emergency Action Plzn for the East Durharm Wind
Energy Centre for your review. We look forward to working with you on this to make sure that it
meets the needs of the Municipality.

Please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions you might have on the matter.
Thanks,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
NextEra Energy Canada, ULC

390 Bay Street, Suite 1720

Toronto, ON MSH 2Y2

Canada

office: 416.364.9714

mobile; 519.318.0237

derek dudek@ nexteracnergy.com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The information contained in this emal is prvate and confidential, intendad only for e 15e of the ndividual ar enhity
ramed as addresses. I the recipient = not the intended recipient or the ampkiyee of the agent fesponsible for delivenng
the emai 1o the intended recipient, you are herey notied that any dissemination or copying of 1his infermation is sinctly
prehibited. If you have received this email in error, piease contact us immedistely a2 (905) 335-4904.

From: Phal Schwartz [mailto:pschwartz@westgrey,com)
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 11:36 AM

To: Dudek, Derek

Subject:

Derek; could you please send a copy of NextEra's emergency plan to me for review and approval
by my office as stated in the Fire Protection and Prevention Act (FPPA) and the Ontaric Code Sec
2.8

Regards

Phil Schwartz

Fire Chief /CEMC /Health & Safety
Municipality of West Grey

179 George St W.

P/O Box 664



Durham ON
NOG 1RO
519-369-2505
New —> pschwartz@westgrey.com <-—-- New
WWw.westgrey.com

~T



From: fev Qutting

To: Dudek, Dorek
Subject: Lustters.
Date: Saturdiry, October 27, 2012 H:10:45 AM

Hi Derek. Just wanted to let you know the residents of Glenelg are receiving their letters to explain
the mistake by Nextera on the last mailing but the explanation is ludicrous and are making the
already mistrusting residents angrier and confirming to them that this whole project is shrouded in
misleading information. It says in the new letter that the intended recipient of the letter were
landowmners who are participating in the wind project. That is an outright Lie since a number of the
names on the inside letters were to people that have died many years ago. And not all those
people (also confirmed) are involved with the project. Why these misleading letters would again be
llowed to circulate to the residents of this are is beyond me. Waiting for an answer. Bev Cutting
Sent from my Windows Phane



From: Dl DQorese

To: “Phi Schwearts”

Subject: East Ourham - EAP

Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2012 114500 AM
Helle Phil,

I know there won't be a specific West Grey one available yet, but I'll see what | can getyouin the
meantime anyways,

Derek
519-318-0237

From: Phil Schwartz [maiko: pschwartz@westgrey.com)
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 11:36 AM

To: Dudek, Derek

Subject:

Derek; could you please send a copy of NextEra's emergency plan to me for review and approval
by my office as stated in the Fire Protection and Prevention Act (FPPA) and the Ontario Code Sec
28

Regards

Phil Schwartz
Fire Chief /CEMC /Health & Safety
Municipality of West Grey
179 George St. W.
P/O Box 664
Durham ON
NOG 1RO
519-369-2505
New ---> pschwartz@westgrey.com <--—--— New
www.westgrey.com

~¥



From: Koo Gould

To: Rudek, Derek; Mack Turnes”
Subject: RL: Exst Durham - municipal drains
Date: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 3:33:38 #M

Hello Derek: There are no municipal drains within the proposed East Durham projedt as per the area
described.

thanks

Ken Gould, CRSS

Director of Infrastrecture & Public Works
Munscipaity of West Grey

402813 Grey Road 4

RR 2 Durham, ON NOG 1RO
519.369-2200 Ext 227

1-800-538-9647

519-369-5962 (Fax)
Kgouldidwestgray com

W WRSIQrEY CoMm

From: Dudek, Derek [maiko:Derek.Dudek@nexteraenergy.com)
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 2:12 PM

To: Mark Turner; Ken Gould

Subject: East Durham - muniopal drains

Mark, Ken,

Would there be any municipal drains in the vicinity of our East Durham project?

I've looked on maps from the Province and there doesn't appear to be any, but just wanted to
confirm it at the Municipality.

Derck Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
NeoxiEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
0:905.335.4904 x18 :905.335.5731

mobile - 519,318.0237

derek dudek@nexteraenergy.com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The information cantaned n Mis enail is private and confidensial, intenced crly for the use o the individual or enlity
named as addressee. If the recipient is nol the intended reapent of the ernployes or the agent responsible for celvering
the el to the intenced recpient. you are bereby notified that any dissemination o copyng of this information = stricty
prohitited. Il you have recaived this email in ercr, please contact us mnmadialely al (905 3352504



From: Dudek, Derek

T “Mack Turrer™; “sxah.moqisofgrey.ca®
Subject: Fast Durhen - mtg wy staf

Date: Tuesday, Qctober 09, 2012 8:47:00 AM
Hello Mark and Sarah,

Our project developer, as well as our engineering team was wondering if you would ke able ta
meet to discuss some of the tachnical matters of our Fast Durham Wind Energy Centre project,
particularly from a public works/engineering perspective. We would also provide a general update
on the project,

Would any time on Oct 23/24 work for either of your groups? We could meet jointly or separately
with your side depending on your preference.

Thanks,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
WexiEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
0:905.335.4904 x18 £:505.335.5731

mobile - 519.318.0237

derek dudek@nexteraenergy.com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The irformation contaned in this email is private and confidensial, intended orly for the use of the incividual or entity
named @ addressee. It the redipient is nat the intendod recpient ar the enmployee or the agent responsible for detverning
the emal to the intended acpienl, you are hereby notified that any disseminglion or copyng of this irformation = stricty
arahibited. I you have received this email in ercr, please conlact us immadialedy al (905) 3354504



From: Dudeis, Deves

To: “Mark Tumer”; *fobrsco Cheistine”
Rickel, Adam

Farst Durham - Road Use
Date: Thursday, Seplember 27, 2012 12:75:00 PM
Artachments: RO2d Lse Agreverent for Tas 1 5

%]

Hella Mark, Christine,

Attached is a draft Road Use Agreement for your review and consideration. It is our expectation
that an RUA will be a condition of approval for our East Durham Wind Energy Centre project, and
indeed that it will be in the interest of the Municipality to request such an agreement with us, As
such we are forwarding a copy to you for consideration.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions, and we would be happy to discuss
this matter in more detail with staff and/or council at a future date.

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
NextEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W5
0:905.335.4904 x13 £:905.335.5731

mobile - 519.318.0237

derek dudek@nexteraenergy com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The infgmation contenaed in this email is private and confidensal, intended orly for the use of the incividual or entity
named 55 addressee. If the recipient i5 not the intended recpient ar the employese or the agaent responsdie for delivering
the: emad to the intended recpient, you are boreby notified that any disseminafion o copying of this infomation & stricty
arahibded. 1N you have received this email in emor, please contact us immedialely gl (905) 33545048



From Dadck, Derekc

To Béx Culting®

Subject: RE: tow hall meeting

Darte; Tuesday, September 18, 2012 4:19:00 FM

Hello Clir Cutting,

You're not the first to notice this, This is a company we hired to conduct this on our behall and as far
as I can tell the numbers are dialled based on telephone exchanges of nearby urban centres such as
Burham. But yes, the geographic area extended well beyond our project area and scme people were
questioning as to why they were contacted when they didn't live in the area. T've passed your Lechnical
<oncens on to the lirm to let them know of the cutoffs.

With respect to why we conducted this forum, it was simply another way to reach out o more people.
It was not meant. to take the place of any public forums that we are required to undertake as part of
he approvals process....i'll let you know the numbers of participants when [ hear back.

| dsd pass along a VIP call in number to Mark Turner to pass along to Council. T hoped you recaved it,
There were no medical doctors on the call. It was either Dr. Chris Ollson or Dr. Loren Knopper from
Intrinsik Environmental Services...you can find their bias at wwww.intrinsik.com under the leadershap link
at the bottom left of the page.

The engineers were internal to NextEra. T'll try and find out who was on the call,

Derek
519-318-0237

—=-0rginal Message-----

From: Bev Cutting [ mailto:bevautting@westgrey.com]
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 8:18 PM

To: Dudek, Derck

Subject: town hall meeting

Hello Derek, Wondering who decided to hold at the last minute a phone town hall meeting and who
chose who wias called to participate and who was left out, People in the project area were not called
and some were. It didn't seem to have any structure. Also I was nol connected to the already in
progress phone meeting at 7.59 and was cut off at 8.12 I had to fly to my friends to hear the res Tt
was also 1 hour long. Are you kidding. T heard of numerous people who were on hold for the majority
of the hour and then a polite well thankyou for participating and good night. How frustrating for all of
us. Also whe were the doctors and engineers giveing Lheir advice. Could you please supply names and
credentials for me.  thanks Bev Cutting



From:; Mark Turner

Yo: Dudek, el

Subject: RE: Fast Durham - ynopenad rosd o kowanoe
Date: Waesday, Septamber 12, 2012 1:07:50 PM
Hi Derak,

| spoke to Ken Gould, WG Director of Infrastructure and Publc Works, and checked previous Glenelg
Townsnep road allowance cosure bylaws, and it appears that the uncpened road allewance between
Lots 25 & 26, Con. 4 NDR. Glenelg, remains under the ownership of the Municipality of West Grey.

Mark Turner, Homs, B.A., AMCT
Clerk

Municimality of West Grey
402813 Grey Road 4, RR 2
Durhan, ON., NOG 1R0
519-369-2200), ext. 229

T-8IN) 538-9647

Jax: 519-369-5962

WAL TNSE ey, com

From: Dudek, Derek [mailto:Derek.Dudek@nexteraenergy.com)
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 11:15 AM

To: Mark Turner

Subject: East Durham - unopened road allowance

Hello Mark,

Could you confirm for me that the road allowance running north/south between Lot 25 and Lot 26
Concession 4 NDR is indeed still an unopened road allowance, or if it has been closed by by-law?
For quicker 1D it rs the road allowance southwest of Concession 4 and Artemisia-Glenelg Townline
and near our proposed Turbine 14.

Itappears to be an unopened road allowance as per the County GIS, but | would like to be certain
that it hasn't been dosed in more recent times.

Thanks,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
"cxlEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
0:905.335.4904 x18 f:905.335.5731

maobile - 519,318.0237

derek.dudek@nexteraenergy.com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The informaticn contained in this email is private and confidential, intended anly for the use of e individual or ensty
named as addressee. If the recinient is not the intended recipient o the employee or the agent responsible for dalivering
the email to the inteded recipient, you are hereby notified that any disserninaton ar copyng of this information is sincty
pranibited. It you have mosived tis emal n eror, please contact us immedialely ot (905) 3354504






From: Dudes, Derek

To: *Robion Christing”
Subject: RE: mazeting request
Dates Thursday, September 06, 2012 3:25:00 PM

Hello Christine,
We can be there.

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
NextEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
0:905.335.4904 18 £:905.3355731

mobile - 519.318.0237

derek dudek@nexteraenergy.com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The nformation cortained in this emal & priviste and confidgential, intended ooy for the use of the mdmdual of entity
ramed a5 addressee. If the reopent is not the intended reckient of the employee of the agenl respansibie for defaaring
the emal 1o the intended recipient, you are hereby notfied that any dissemmnation or copying of this indormation i striclly
prohibted, If you have received this email in error, please contact us immediately al (905) 335-4904.

From: Robinson Christine [mailto:robinsonc@westgrey.com)
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 1:59 PM

To: Dudek, Derex

Cc: mtumner@westgrey,com

Subject: meeting request

Hi Derek,

West Grey Council has requested me to arrange for the NextEra E nergy Operations
Manager to come to the September 24, 2012 Committee of the Whole Meeting to discuss
the emails that Councillor Cutting has received from you.

A couple of the emails relate to emergency response matters, and it is Council’s opinion
that these emails do not satisfactorily address emergency response concerns relating to the
proposed wind turbines, as Council previously indicated the Municipality does not have the
resources to perform high angle rescues and therefore NextEra Energy will be responsible
to provide their own emergency response personnel.

Please advise if the Nexttra Energy Operations Manager is available to attend this meeting
and Mark Turner, Clerk will in turn advise of the meeting time.

Thank you.

Christine Robinson, MPA, BA, CMO



Chicf Administrative Officer
Municpality of West Grey | www westgrey.com
5$19-369-2200 x222 | 1-800-538-9647 | £ 519-369-5962



“Bev Cuttien”
Mak Tuened™; Bobveezo Chostine®
B Unanswered questons from publiic meeting

Hello Clir. Cutting,

Attached is 3 draft copy of an overview of Emergency Response for the East Durham Wind Energy
Centre Project.

We would be happy to go over this with you in greater detail, including the detailed Emergency
Action Plan referenced in the attached document.

| would like the opportunity to introduce you to Doug Mcintash, who is the new Operations
Manager for all of our Ontario projects, and who 1 know will be able to address many of your
concerns regarding emergency response.

Perhaps we could schedule a meeting with your Fire/EMS boards, or with Municipal staff, or
both....I leave that entirely at your discretion.

Please don't hesitate to contact me to move this discussion forward.
Thank you,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
NextEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
0805.335.4904 x18 f:905.335.5731

mobile - 519.318.0237

derek.dudek@nexteraenergy.com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The informaticn contained in this email is prvate and confidential, lended anly far the use of te individuat ar ety
named 95 adcressee. i the recipiont is not the mended recipiont or the employee of the agant responsible far delivering
the email lo the ntended recipiont, you are heroby natified that any desemination ar copying of INs information is stictly
prohidited. M you have recenwad this emasl n crror, please contact us immedaniely & (505) 335-1904.

From: Bev Culting [mailto:bevastting@westgrey.com]
Sent: Sunday, July 29, 2012 7:21 AM

To: Dudek, Derek; Kevin Jaekel

Subject: RE: Unanswered questions from public meeting

Thank you for your prompt and thoughtful answers. The fire suppression issue is yet to be
addressed though and it is of great concern to myself and the residents in the project area. Bev

Sent from my Windows Phone



From: Dudei, Decel

To: “Mack Tumer”™
Subject: RE: Dvaft Sxe Plen Report
Date: Morday, August, 20, 2012 2:46:00 PM

Attachments:  Ske Plan Augl4012 V1N Map,pd!

Hi Mark,
Here you go.

Derek
519-318-0237

From: Mark Tumer [mailto:mturner@westgrey.com)
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 10:36 AM

To: Dudek, Derek

Subject: Draft Site Plan Report

H: Derek,

Can | get an eleclronic copy of the Draft Sile Plan Report dated Angust 2012,

Mark Turer, Hons, B.A, AMCT
Clerk

Muenteapality of West Grey
462813 Grey Rovd 4, RR 2
D(lfhﬂm, ()A\,., N'{E fRO
519.369-2200, ext. 229
[-800-538-947

Sfax: 519-369 5962
vrn(cq‘n‘uznlv:h»:‘-ly (Ll

wWe. wesfgrey.com



From: Dudek, Dorek

Yo: Zlarry Voongra®

Subject: RE: Last Durham - buikdable 187 Part Lok 20, Concesmion 2 NDR, Glendg
Date: Tusgay, July 31, 2012 9:03:00 AM

Thanks Terry,

Much appreciated.

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
NextEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
0:905.335.4904 x18 £:905.335.5731

maobile - 519.318.0237

derek.dudek@nexteraenergy.com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The sntormation contained in this email & privage and confidential, intended oaly for the yae of the ndnidual or enlity
ramed &5 addressee. If the respient is not the intended recipsent or the employee of the agenl respansible for defvenng
the emal 1o (ke intended racipient. you are heroby nofied tat any disseminalion o copying of this ndarmation i swrictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in grmor, pleass contact 1S Fmediatety at (905) 335-4904

From: Terry Veenstra [mailto:tveenstra@westgrey.com ]

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 2:03 PM

To: Dudek, Derek

Subject: FW: East Durham - buildable lot? Part Lol 20, Concessicn 2 NDR, Glenelg

See below.

Terry Veenstra

Admin. Assist./Permit Tech.
The Municipality of West Grey
402813 Grey Road 4, RR2
Durham, ON., NOG 1R0
519-369-2200 ext. 234
1-800-538-9647

Fax: 519-369-5962

voyw weslgray,.com

From: (80 [mailto:cho@westgrey.com]

Sent: July-25-12 3:19 PM

To: tveenstra@westgrey.com

Subject: FW: East Durham - buikdable lot? Past Lot 20, Concession 2 NDR, Glenelg

From: Dudek, Derek [mailto:Derek.Dudek@nexteraenergy.com)
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 3;28 PM

To: cbo@westgrey.com



Subject: East Durham - buildable lot? Part Lot 20, Concession 2 NDR, Glenelg

Hella Mr, Marcell,

I'was wondering if you could assist me with an ssue I'm having as part of our East Durham Wind
Energy Centre project.

The attached pictures below outline a parcel of land that has been identified in the County Official
Plan as being a known landfill site which states:

The policies in the OP are as follows:

5.4.2 EXISTING AND KNOWN ABANDONED LANDFILL SITES
(1) All existing municipal landfill sites are identified on Appendix A to the Official Plan. All known
obandoned landfill sites have also been shown on Appendix A.

(2} No development or site alteration shall be permitted within 500 metres of an existing or known
abendoned landfill site, unless an Environmental Impoct Study is prepared indicating that the lands
o be developed are secure from potential

methane gas and/or leachate migration from the landfill site.

(3) Appropriate setback provisions shall be estabiished in the implementing Zomng By-low

However from a zoning standpoint the property is zoned Agricultural A2 which permits a dwelling,
Would you require an EIS before issuing a building permit on this property. [Terry Veenstra] Yes
As part of our planning work we need to identify which vacant lots could be developed for
resicential purposes for noise modelling purposes.

Also, do you know if it is closed or operating lancfill ? If closed, when?[Terry Veenstra] Closed and
capped in 2008.
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Thank you,

Derek Dudek | Community Relations Consultant
NuxiEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L71 6W6
©:905.335.4904 x18 f2905.335.5731
moebile - 519.318.0237

derek dudek@nexteraenergy.com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The informaion contaned in thes email Is prvate 39¢ confidental, intented arly %or the use of the indvidual o entity

named a5 addssoo. I ke recipient is nat he inlended necipiont or the employee of fie @oent responstie far gedvering
the emal ta the intended acpienl, you are bereby notifiod thal army disseminatan o copyry of this information & stricthy
peohibited. If you have received this email in eror, please contadt us immedialedy al (935] 335-4504






From Dudek, Dorgk

To: oy QuUitieg”, Kevin Jaekd

Subject: RL: Unarewernd questions from publc mesbing
Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 8:54:00 aM

Thank you Clir Cutting,

How would you like to handle that matter. Perhaps | could have our Ontario operations manager
contact you about emergency action plan matters, or better still arrange some sort of presentation
to your Fire/EMS board. Let me know and we can look at possible dates if that's the case. In the
interim I will see about getting a draft "East Durham Emergency Action Plan” or forward 2 similar
template.

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
NextEra Energy Canada, ULC

5300 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
0:905.335.4904 x18 £:505.335.5731

mobile - 519,318.0237

derek dudek@nexteraenergy.com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The information contaned o $is email is private and confidential, intended oely for the use of the indnicual or entity
named as acdresses. I the recipient is nat the intended recpnt or the employee of the agent responsible for delvenng
the emal to the Insended recipient, you are hereby notified that arry disseminatian o copying of this nfarmaton & atriclly
prohibited. It you hawe received this email in eror, please conlact us mmediately at (905) 335-4904.

From: Bev Cutling [mailto:bevcuttng@westgrey.com]
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
addressed though and it is of great concern to myself and the residents in the project area, Bev

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Dudek, Derek

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 3:19 PM

To: Kevin Jackel

Ce: bevcutting@westgrey.com

Subject: RE: Unanswered guestions from public meeting



From: Bev Cutting

To: Dudei, Derek; Ko loekal
Subject: RE: Unanssered questions from puliic mesting
Date: Sundyy, ddy 79, 2012 7:25:46 AM

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

Cc beveutting@westgrey.com

Subject: RE: Unanswered questions from public meeting



From: leoy Neenstra

To: Dudek, Derek
Subject: anouma--bummonvatmzo,mzmmuug
Date: Thursday, Juby 26, 2012 2:0%:.41 P&

Attachments oo 019228 odf
g 01923307

See below.

Terry Veenstra

Admin, Assist./Permit Tech.
The Municipality of West Grey
402813 Grey Road 4, RR2
Durham, ON., NOG 1R0
519-369-2200 ext. 234
1-800-538-9647

Fax: 518-369-5962
wwwvestgrey com

From: CBO [mailto:cho@westgrey.com)

Sent: July-25-12 3:19 PM

To: tveenstra@westgrey.com

Subject: AV: East Durham - buildable lot? Part Lot 20, Concession 2 NDR, Glenelg

From: Dudek, Derek [mailto: Derek_Dudek@nexteraenargy.com

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 3:28 PM

To: cho@westgrey.com

Subject: East Durham - buildable lot? Part Lot 20, Concession 2 NDR, Glenelg

Hello Mr. Marcell,

I'was wondering if you could assist me with an issue I'm having as part of our East Durham Wind
Energy Centre project.

The attached pictures below outline a parcel of land that has been identified in the County Official
Plan as being a known landfill site which states:

The policies in the OF are as follows:

5.4.2 EXISTING AND KNOWN ABANDONED LANDFILL S! TES
(1) All existing municipal landfill sites ore identified on Appendix A to the Official Plan. All known
abondoned iandfill sites have also been shown on Appendix A.

(2] No development or site alteration shall be permitted within 500 metres of an existing or known
abandoned landfill site, unless an Environmentol Impact Study is prepared indicating that the londs
to be developed are secure from potential

methane gos ond/or leachate migration from the landfill site,



(3) Aporopriate sethack provisions shall be established in the implementing Zoning By-low

However from a zoning standpoint the property is zoned Agricultural A2 which permits a dwelling,
Would you require an LIS before issuing a building permit on this property.[Terry Veenstra] Yes
As part of our planning work we need to identify which vacant lots could be developed for
residential purposes for noise modelling purposes,

Also, do you know if it is closed or operating landfill ? i closed, when?[Terry Veenstra] Closed and
capped in 2008.
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Thank vou,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
NextEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
©:905.335.4904 x18 £:905.335.5731

mobile - 519,318.0237

derek dudek@nexteraenergy.com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The information contained in ks email s private and confidential, nlended only for the uso of B ndividua o enity
named 35 adcressee. ¥ the rocipint is not the stended recipient or the employee or the agent esponsibie for deliverng
e email to the nlended mdcipieat, you are hereby rotifsd st any AsseMnalion or copying of ths information 15 stectly
proqdiec I you hyve recesied this ems n error, please seotscl us immeckatoly @ (S05) 335-4904






" fingStwestocey som®
IMark Tumer”

East Durham - follomeup from last woek
Wednesday, July 25, 2012 10:43:00 AM

From:

To:

Ce=

Date:
Attachments: Elceer od medlorsneocerol012 05 28 pdf

Hello Councillor Cutting,

Just wanted to follow up with you from last week to confirm what we had mentioned as the total
number of turbines at our delegation back in May. I've attached a pdf of the presentation we made
and can confirm that we indicated 14 total turbines on slide 4. | hope this addresses this particular
matter to your satisfaction.

Thank you,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
“oxiEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
0:905.335.4904 x18 f:905.335.5731

mobile - 519.318,0237

derek. dudek@nexteraenergy.com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The informalion contained in this emal is prvate and confidential, interded only far the use of the ndividual or entity
named as addressee. ¥ the recipient = not the indended recipient of the arplayee o the agent respoesibie for delivering
the emai 1o the inlended recigient, you are heredry noliSed that any Mssemination ar copying of this information is slrictly
peetbiied. If you have received this email in ermor, plegse contact us immediately at (905) 335-4904.



From: Dudsk, Deres

To: TMark Yumer
Subject: RE- July 18/12 Pubiic Mexting

Date: Toeday, July 24, 2012 10:00:00 AN

Hi Mark,

Here is the map without the aerial photo, and including the substation location.
The map with the aerial will be on the website today, but it is a very large file...too large to email.
Will this suffice?

Derek
519-318-0237

From: Mark Tumer [mailto:mturnen@westgrey.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 9:06 AM

To: Dudek, Derek

Subject: July 18/12 Public Meeting

Hi Derek,

West Grey would appreciate recenving an clectronic copy of the map that was shown at the July 1812
Public Meeting indicating the proposed locaticn of wind turbines for the East Durham Wind Energy
Project

Any othes correspondenceimaps that were peovided at the public meeting that would be of interest to
the Municipality would also be apprecated.

Mark Turner, Hons. BA., AMCT
Clerk

Municipalify of West Grey
402813 Grey Road 4, RR 2
Durham, ON., NOG TR0
519-368-2200, rxt 229
1-300-535-9647

fax: 519-369-5962
wfurmeriiysterey.com
WP WS rey.com



From: Dudek, Deress

To: ‘Chofvwsigrey com®
Subject: Earst Durham - bulidabie iot? Part Lot 20, Concessian 7 NOR, Glarelg
Date: Mondary, Juy 106, 2012 3:27:00 £
Attachments: M20e004 sog
oc 019228 pdf
g Q19233 oot

Hello Mr, Marcell,

I'was woncering if you could assist me with an issue I'm having as part of our £ast Durham Wind
Energy Centre project,

The attached pictures below outline a parcel of land that has been identified in the County Official
Pian as being a known landfill site which states:

The policies in the OP are as follows:

5.4.2 EXISTING AND KNOWN ABANDONED LANDSILL SITES
(1) All existing municipal londfill sites are identified on Appendix A to the Official Plan, All known
abandoned londfill sites hove olso been shown on Appendix A.

(2] No development or site alteration shall be permitted within 500 metres of on existing or known
abandoned landfill site, unless an Environmental impact Study is prepared indicating that the lands
te be developed are secure from potential

methane gas and/or leachate migration from the landfill site.

(3) Appropriate setback provisions shall be established in the implementing Zoning By-law

However from a zoning standpoint the property is zoned Agricultural A2 which permits a dwelling.
Would you require an EIS before issuing a building permit on this property.

As part of our planning work we need to identify which vacant lots could be developed for
residential purposes for noise modelling purposes.

Also, do you know if it is closed or operating landfill ? If closed, when?
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Thank you,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
NuxiEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Senvce Road, Burlington, ON L7L 5W6
0:905.335.4904 x18 £:905.335.5731

mobile - 519,318.0237

derek dudek@nexteraenergy com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The information containgd in ths emall is privale snd confidential Flended only far the use of the Individual or erity
narmed 9s adormssea i the recipient is not he nilended recipient or te erpilcyee of the agent resporaibie for defiverng
e amail lo the ntended redipient, you ane heveby nolified that any Gageminaton ar copying of this information is strictly
prondites M you have mosvod this emasd n erroc plesse contact us imenedisiely ot (50%5) 335-4904.






From: Dudgk, Dernk

Lapies™; “Kevin Bogdes®s "Mark Rapikr: "Mad T ~; Eob Thiggsoe”
Subject: Laet Durham - Juby 18 apen house
Darte: Mondy, kdy 16, 2012 2:39:00 FM
Hello Mayor Eccles et al,

lust a quick reminder to remind you of our upcoming open house on July 18 at the Durham CC
from 5-8pm,

| just wanted to adwise that we very recently confirmed that we will be sharing a draft layout of the
14 turbines at this event. | know this matter came up at our last delegation.

Hopefully we can schedule 2 delegation in the near future to discuss specific matters that come up
at the open house and to go over the draft layout in more detail.

Thank you and please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions you might have,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
“oxlEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
0:905.335,4904 x18 f:905.335.5731

mobile - 519.318.0237

derek.dudek@ nexteraensrgy.com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The information conksnad in this email is prvate and confidential. inlended anly for the use of the individual oc entity
named as adceressee, If the recipient is not $he intended reapent of the empicyoe o the agent responsivke for cefivering
the emnail ta the intended reapient, you are hereby notified that any disseminaton of copying of ths information & stricly
prohibited.  you have recened Mis emal n eror, please contact us immediately & (S0S) 335-4504.



From: DRugdek, Derek

Subject: Exst Durham - draft CVF agreement
Date: Friddyy, Aged 13, 2012 7:24:00 F11

Attachments:  Daft OVF Agreement (Fag7 Durhen) 4-10-12 0f

Hello Christine, Mark,

Attached i$ a draft of our standard Community Vibrancy Fund agreement which we've introduced
and/or entered into with lower/single tier municipalities where our Ontario projects are located.
We may have noted this in passing at our last Gelegation. Obviously it is not a mandatory
agreement, but is one way we are trying to add benefits to the broader community that won't
directly financially benefit from the project. We'd be happy to discuss this at our May 28th
delegation in more detail, if you feel it is aporopriate. Please feel free to forward to Mayor and
Councilin advance of any discussion on the matter,

Thanks and don't hesitate to contact me with any guestions,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
NextEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burfington, ON L7L 6W6
0:905,335.4904 x18 £905.335.5731

mobile - 519,318.0237

derek dudek@nexteraenergy.com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The information contained in this emal is privale and confidential, imended anly for the use of the ndividual ar entity
named g5 adoresses ¥ the recpient & nof the mended recipient or the employes or the agent resporsible far delivering
e email o the miended recipient, you ane heredy notified that any dissemination of copying of this information is stricy
prehdited. If you hawe roceived this email .o error, please contact us immadciasely at (905) 135-4904 .



From: Dudek, Dorek

Yo: “mayrRawestgrey com”
Subject: East Durham - poasbie debegabion
Date: Thursday, March 22, 2012 11:09:00 AM

Hello Mayor Ecdles,

Hope things are well and your enjoying this good weather. 1was wondering if you thought it would
be a good idea to come and give an additional delegation to Council to illustrate the siting process
we go through. We had mentioned this at our last delegation,

We're about 4 weeks away from having a draft layout for review. Would that be a good time to
come back to Council?

Thanks,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
"oxlEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
0:905.335.4904 x18 f:905.335.5731

mobile - 519.318.0237

derek dudek@nexteraensrgy,com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The informasion conlaned in ths email is peivate and confidensal, intended anly $or he use af e individual or entity
nemed as adcressee. If the recigient is not $he intended reapent or the empleyee o the agent responsioke faor aclivering
the email ta the interded recpmnt, you are heraby nolified that any dissemination of comying of tha information & stricy
profibited. H you have recenved $is email n eror, please contact us immediately {905) 3354504,



From: Qudek, Cwrek

To: “Mark Tumer”

e ) " ; “Fopes, Kevid®
Subject: ExT Durham - darilication re: 550m setback
Date: Fricay, March 02, 2012 9-11:00 AM

Hello Mark,

Just wanted to follow up with you about a short conversation we had after ocur delegation to
Council.

I had mentioned in the Q&A with Council, after our presentation, that the 550m setback would not
apply to a person building a new residence in proximity to an existing turbine.

You mentioned that you had heard the opposite was true.

I had a conference call with the MOE and they confirmed what | said insomuch as there is nathing
in Provincial regulation that would prohibit new dwellings from beng built closer than 550m toan
existing turbine. They said that is a local decision that is up ta the individual municipality to
consider (ie. if West Grey wanted to impose such a restriction, it would be done at the municipal
level through zoning).

Hope this helps, and let me know it there is any additional information you might require from us
at this time. 1'd also like to try and schedule a time to come and give another delegation to
illustrate the siting process.

Thanks,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
"oxlEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
0:205.335.4904 x18 £:505.335.5731

mobile - 519.318.0237

derek dudek@nexteraenergy.com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The informaticn contained in this emat is prvate and configential, miended only for fie 156 of the ndividual or entity
named as adoressee. ¥ the racipient is not the mlended recigiont o the empleyee or the agent resporsibie lor delivenng
the emwil 1o the interded reciplent, you are heredy nolified that any dissemination or copng of this information is strictly
protabited. |f you have received this email in ermar, Plegse contact us immediately at (905) 335-4904.



From: Dudek, Derei

Toe ok Tucher™: “sharon yokesBarey ca”

Ce: ehrsoodBwesiarey 2o, Tador Sely”; P liacker
Subject: East Durbam - POR and MO

Date; Thursday, Febrary 09, 2012 1:26:00 PM

Hello Mark and Sharon,

This email is just to provide you with 3 heads up that updated information with respect to our East
Durham Wind Energy Centre project is being couriered to your offices in the next couple of days, to
each of your individual attention. Ontario Regulation 359/09 requires that this material be
forwarded to the Clerk in each rmunicipality where our project is located.

The material consists of the updated Project Description Reports (PDR) and Municipal Consultation
Forms (MCF) for staff review. The PDR's provide high level information on the projects, while the
MCF's are intended to form the basis for municipal comments to the Ministry of the Environment.

Please note, we are not currently requesting that you fill out the MCF's, but rather are providing
them, as required, to turm your municipality's attention to matters which are of interest to the
Province, and where municipal input would be required.

Sharon, | have c¢'d Scott Taylor on this email, as he has been our main point of contact at the
County on this project to date, and can probably fill you in on any matters relating to our project,

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
“uxiEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6WS
0:905.335.4904 x18 £905.335.5731

mobile - 519.318,0237

cerek dudek@nexteraenergy.com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The micemation cantaned  $his emal i private and confidental, intended coly 1o the use af the indrvicual o anlity
ramed a3 gddressee. I tha recpent s nol the intended fecpient of the employee of the agent responsible for cebvering
Ihe emad %0 1he intended cipient, you are hereby notifiod thal any dissemiration o copying of this information = strictly
prohibded Il you have recoived this emai i erroe, pleasa contact us immedialely at (905) 3354504



From: Mark Tumer

To: Duxtek, Dorek

Subjext: RE: troe cutting by-law

Date: Wedresay, lasary 11, 2012 8:40:17 AN
Hi Derek,

WG does not have a tree cuting by-law and | see that Scott Taylor has responded to your email re:
Count tree cutting bylaw

Mark Tumer, Hims. BA., AMCT
(Terk

Munzcapality of West Grey
02813 Crey Rowd 4, RR 2
Darfs, ON,, NOG TR0
519-368-2200), ext, 229
T-800-538 9647
Sox: 519-369-5962

" Py b e

Wi nesterey. cotn

From: Dudsk, Derek [mailte: Derek.Dudek@fpl.com)
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 8:25 PM

To: Mark Turner; staylor@greyoounty,ca

Subject: tree cutlting by-law

Hi Mark and Scott

Does the Township have a tree cutting by-law? Or is it a County matter?

I've seen reference to Grey County By-Law 3568-96._is that current and in effect?
If s0, would it be possible to get a copy?

Thanks,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
NoxiEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
0:905.335.4904 x18 £:905.3355731

maobile - 519.318.0237

derek dudek@nexteraenergy.com



From: Tavloe Scntt

To: Cuglee, Derek; Mark Turner

Subject: RE: trexs cutting trp-law

Date: Wednesdyy, January 11, 2017 § 34-45 AM
Artachments;

Hi Derek,

Not sure about the Municipality of West Grey, but the County has a Forest Management By-law
(formerly referred to as our ‘tree cutting by-law’), which has been attached for your reference and
can be found on our County website at:

| believe the by-law you are referring to below was 2 dated version of the above-noted by-law,

Hope this helps and just let us know if you have any further questions,
Thanks
Scott

From: Dudsk, Derek [maino:DerekDudek@fpl.comJ
Sent: January-10-12 8:25 PM

To: Mark Turner; Taylor,Scott

Subject: tree cutting by-law

Hi Mark and Scott

Does the Township have a tree cutting by-law? Or is it a County matter?

I've seen reference to Grey County By-Law 3558-96___is that current and in effect?
If so0, would it be possible to get a copy?

Thanks,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
NexiEra Energy Canaca, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
0:905.335.4904 x18 £:905.335.5731

mobile - 519.318,0237

derek dudek@pexteraenergy com



From: Duglere, Dorek;

To: (e estorey com™
Subject: FWi: Letter tor Coundl
Date: Toeday, Noomber 29, 2011 3:95:00 PM

Hello Mayor Eccles,

MWW OWens Y 0 leDisplay.aspx 26139) and we'd be happy to
address the issues raised in the article and any cther issues Council may have an our project, |
believe most of them could be answered easily at this time. | hope there isn't 3 sense that we
haven't been available to Coundil since we were awarded a contract for this project. AS you can see
from the chain of emails below, we've been making ourselves available at your discretion through
different formats,

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you think we should schedule a delegation or waorkshop as
we'd previously suggested.

Thanks,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
NextEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
0:905,335.4904 x18 f:905.335.5731

mobile - 519.318.0237

derek dudek@nexteraenergy.com

From: Robinson Christine [mailtn:roblnsonc@watgrey.oom]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 12:37 PM

To: Dudek, Derek

Ce: mturner@westgrey.com

Subject: FWV: Letter for Council

Hi Derek,
Your correspondence is being addressed and we will respond to you shortly.

Christine Robinson, MPA, BA, CMO
Chief Administrative Officer

Municipality of West Grey | WWW, westgrey, com
519-369-2200 X222 | 1-800-538-9647 | f: 519-369-59

From: Dudek, Derek [mailm:DefelLDudek@naMmenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 10-26 AM

To: Mark Tumer

Subject: RE: Letter for Council

Hi Mark,
Has Coundil had any discussion about our offer to meet {ie. delegation vs. workshop) in our
previous letter.



Derek

From: Mark Turner [maito:ntumer@mtgrey.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 8:28 AM

To: Dudek, Derek

Subject: FW: Lelter for Council

Hi Derek,

In the last paragraph of the leter from NextEra Energy it refers to Section 239(3.1) of the Municipal Act
vis-a-vis conducting a werkshop outside of public Council chambers. | have locked in the most recant
update to the Municipal Act in the “e-laws” website, and do not find any reference to Section 239(3.1).

Can you provide a copy of the conlents of the Secton of the Municipal Act that NextEra Energy has
referenced in their lelier.

Mark Turner, Hons, B.A., AMCT
Clerk;
Municipality of Wiest Grey
402813 Grey Road 4, KR 2
Duelwm, ON., NI TR0
S5185-369-220N), pxp, 229
1-800-538-9647
Sfax: 519.369-5942

oo YRV

WP westerey com

From: Robinson Christine [mailto:cobinsonc@westgrey.com]
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 12:26 PM

To: "Mark Turner’; 'Focles, Kevin'

Subject: FW: Letter for Council

Hi Mark, please place this email and related attachments on an upcoming Council agenda. Thanks.

Christine Robinson, MPA, BA, CMO
Chief Administrative Officer

Municipality of West Grey | www westarey com
519-369-2200 x222 | 1-800-538-9647 | f: 519-369-5962

From: Dudek, Derek [mailto:DUek.Dudek@neatteraenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 11-:46 AM

To: Robinson Christine

Cc: Julia Kossowski; Cantave, Laura

Subject: Letter for Coundil

Hello Christine,
Please find letter from Laura Cantave, Project Manager, along with accompanying attachments for
yourself and Council.

Please do not hesitate to get back to me if you have any other questions.



Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
NoxlEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Servige Road, Burlington, ON L71 W6
0:905,335.4904 x18 :905.335.5731

mobile - 519,318.0237

derek dudek@nexteraenergy com



From: DRudek, Derek

Yo: Eoeecg Chiistice”> mbunerSwestorey, (om
Beo Contaren, Laur; Hernandez, Joanen
Subject: SLaff and o Council update

Date: Tuesday, Novernber 29, 2011 12:42:00 P4

Hello Christine, Mark,

As per this news article, it sounds like Council and/or staff would like an update. As we indicated in
our August letter we'd be happy to meet any time. | believe you indicated in September that you
were looking into further action and would get back to us,

Thanks and let me know if there is anything you need from me.

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
‘cxlEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 Naorth Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
0:905.335.4904 x18 £:905.335.5731

mobile - 519.318.0237

derek dudek@nexteragnergy. com



Froen; Dudik, Dorek

To: “Bobrece Chistion”

Ce: Qurerstwestor iy com

Subject: RE: Letter for Couna

Date: Fricsy, October 14, 2011 91200 aM

Hello Chnistine and Mark,

Hope this finds you both well, Just wondering if there is any interest from Council to meet with us
on the £ast Durham WEC as per our earlier correspondence.

We would be happy to meet with them at any time,

Please call me anytime to discuss.
Thanks,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
NextEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
0:905.335.4904 x13 f:905.335.5731

mobile - 519.318.0237

cerekdudek@nexteraenergy.com

From: Robinson Christine [Mo:mmt@«amtey.mm]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 12:37 PM

To: Dudek, Derek

Cc: mtumeri@westarey,.com

Subject: FW: Letter for Council

Hi Derak,
Your correspondence is being addressed and we will respond to you shortly.

Christine Robinson, MPA, BA, CMO

Chief Administrative Officer

Municipality of West Grey |

519-369-2200 x222 | 1-800-538-9647 | f: 519-169-59

From: Dudek, Derek [mailto:Derek.Dudek@neaeraenefgy.oom]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 10:26 AM

To: Mark Turner

Subject: RE: Letter for Coundl

Hi Mark,
Has Council had any discussion about our offer to meet (ie, delegation vs. workshop) in our
previous letter.

Derek

From: Mark Turner [maillo:mtumer@mtgrey.oom]
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 8:28 AM
To: Dudek, Derek



Subject: FW: Letter for Coundil
Hi Derek,

In the last paragraph of the letter from NextEra Energy it refers to Section 23%(3.1) of the Municipal Act
viS-2-vis conducting a workshop outside of pubbe Council chambers, | have looked in the most recent
update 1o the Municipal Act in the “e-laws” website, and do not find any reference o Section 239(3.1).

Can you provide a copy of the contents of the Section of the Municipal Act that NextEra Energy has
referenced in their |etter,

Mark: Turmer, Hons, B.A, AMCT
Clerk

Mumcipaiity of West Grey
402813 Grey Rowd 4, RR 2
Durham, ON., NOG 1RO
519-368-2200. exi. 229
1-800-538-9647

Sox: 519-369-5962

mARENErShy st rey, oy

Wiieestgrey.com

From: Robinson Christine [mailbo:robmsmc@w&grey.com]
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 12:26 PM

To: 'Mark Turner’; ‘Eccles, Kevin'

Subject: FW: Letter for Council

Hi Mark, please place this email and related attachments on an upcoming Council agenda, Thanks,

Christine Robinson, MPA, BA, CMO

Chief Administrative Officer

Municipality of West Grey |

519-369-2200 x222 | 1-800-538-9647 | f: 519-369-5962

From: Dudek, Derek [mailto:Detek.Dudek@tmteraenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 11:46 AM

To: Robinson Christine

Ce: Juka Kossowski; Cantave, Laura

Subject: Letter for Counct

Hella Christine,
Please find letter from Laura Cantave, Project Manager, along with accompanying attachments for
yourself and Council,

Please do not hesitate to get back to me if you have any other questions,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
NexiEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W86
©0:905.335.4904 x18 f:905.335.5731

mebile - 519.318.0237

derek dudek@nexteraenergy.com






From: Kea Gould

Yo: Dadek, Durekk

Subject: RE: ha¥ load restndtions

Date; Thursdlyy, September 08, 2011 10:20:27 AM
Hello Derek

Wesit Grey by-law 8-2006 includes all roads in West Grey from March 1% 1o May 15" and can be
extended depending on weather.

Thanks

Ken Gould, CRSS

Director of Infrastructure & Public Works
Municipality of West Grey

402813 Grey Road 4

RR 2 Durham, ON NOG 1R0
519-369-2200 Ext 227

1-800-538-96£7

519-369-5962 (Fax)

ey weslgrey com

From: Dudek, Derek [mailbo:Derek.Dudek@nencaenergy.oo:n]
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 3:32 PM

To: kgould@westgrey.com

Cc: Robinson Chrstine

Subject: hall kad restrictions

Hello Ken,

I was wondering if West Grey had a by-law or mapping as it relates to seasonal half load
restrictions. Or is it simply a matter of applying it generically to all gravel roads from Feb to end of
April{?), depending on weather.

I ask as it relates to project planning for our East Durham Wind Energy Centre project.

Thanks,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
“oxiEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W&
0:905.335.4904 x18 f:805.335.5731

mobile - 519.318.0237

derek dudek@nexteraenergy.com



From: Bohigson Cheeine

To: Dudek, Curek
Subject: RE: Mot Tower - David and Arve Martiey project
Date: Tuesday, Juby 26, 2011 3:37:34 P

What is the purpose of retaining the met tower on the Hartley property?

Christine Robinson, MPA, BA, CMO

Chief Administrative Officer

Municipality of West Grey |

519-369-2200 x222 | 1-800-533-9647 | f: 519-369-5962

From: Dudek, Derex [mil:o:Der&.Dudck@neneraencrgy.oom]
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 12:05 PM

To: Robinson Christine

Ce: Cantave, Laura

Subject: Met Tower - David and Anne Hartley project

Hello Christine,

Mr Hartley forwarded your letter re: our met tower located on their property, Itis our
understanding that our met tower is now exernpt from any Part V Planning Act controls as per
Section 62.0.2 and may remain on the property. However, if there is some outstanding agreement
that we entered into with the municipality, that would still be in effect. Il look into the matter
internally and get back to you on that, but if there is any further information you have on that,

please don't hesitate to get back to me.

We will work closely with the municipality and the landowner to ensure that any outstanding

issues are resclved,
Thanks,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
NexiEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
0:905.335.4904 x18 f:905.335,5731

mobile - 519.318,0237

derek dudek@nexteraenergy.com



anlnun\\?cmwsrrr
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Contracr
Wednesday, gy 06, 2011 9:02:00 ap
M!ﬂn% U
Hello Christine,

Just wanted to let you know that the E5st Durham Wind Energy Centre was offered 4 contract by
the Ontarip Power Authority. Attached is 3 list of the projects that were offered contracts
yesterday and the link below is to the OPA's news release,

- “aruce-milten-transmission-line-offereq.

Take care,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
VcxtEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7 W6
0:905.335.4904 x18 £:905.335.5731

mobile - 519.318.0237

dﬁ-’-ﬂmudﬂk@.nemmmmm



